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Edward H. Talbot and Katherine (“Kittie”) A. Rooney were married at Holy Name Cathedral on June 23, 1880. Edward was 25 and Kittie was 30 years old.  

Their signatures shown above are from the probate case file of Kittie’s mother Julia (Phelan) Rooney, which Kittie was a co-executor. 

Edward was the son of Thomas Talbot and Hannah McDonald/McDonnell. He was born in Taunton, MA on 6/30/1854 and was baptized at St. Mary’s Catholic church in 
Taunton on 7/2/1854. The Talbot family remained in Taunton, MA until about 1857. They briefly lived in Wisconsin and St. Louis (Missouri) until settling in Chicago, IL 
around 1861 or 1862. At the time of their marriage, Edward was living with his parents on the corner of 17th and Wentworth in the South Loop neighborhood where his 
father previously operated a saloon.  

Kittie was the daughter of William Rooney and Julia Phelan, who were prominent early settlers of Chicago dating back to 1835. She was baptized at St. Mary’s Catholic 
church on 12/5/1849. The church did not list date of birth. St. Mary’s was the oldest Catholic church in Chicago and was located Downtown on the corner of Madison and 
Wabash at the time of Kittie’s baptism. The Rooney family operated a large farm in present-day Des Plaines and Mt. Prospect while they also lived in Chicago. Kittie’s 
father William Rooney built at least two commercial buildings Downtown during the rebuilding efforts after the 1871 Great Chicago Fire. He also built a family home in 
the Gold Coast neighborhood located at present-day 43 E. Division at the intersection of Division and Astor. Kittie was living with her parents on Division at the time of 
the marriage, where a wedding breakfast was held for the Rooney and Talbot families after the ceremony at Holy Name Cathedral. 
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Edward H. Talbot spent most of his early career working for the railroads as a clerk and bookkeeper. He started his own real estate and promoter business around 1894 with 
offices located in Downtown Chicago. Edward started multiple businesses during his marriage to Kittie Rooney, which are described in a separate documentary.  

Kittie Rooney was working as a piano teacher at the time of the 1871 Chicago Fire while living with her sisters Hannah and Anna in the Near North Side neighborhood on 
Delaware and Rush in Chicago.  

Edward H. Talbot and Kittie Talbot had at least three children, all born in Chicago. It’s possible there were an additional three deceased infants. 

Child    Birth   Baptism    Notes 

Frank Thomas Talbot  3/29/1885  Nativity (Bridgeport) 
Edgar H. Talbot   2/3/1888       Died when two days old (may not have been baptized) 
Marie Therese Talbot  6/28/1890  St. Elizabeth (Grand Boulevard) 

Their daughter Marie Talbot married Martin J. Flanagan in 1922 at Holy Name Cathedral, the same church where her parents were married in 1880. They are  
Michael E. Byczek’s great-grandparents.  

Kittie (Rooney) Talbot passed away on 9/19/1899 while living in the Talbot family home located at 6550 Woodlawn in the Woodlawn neighborhood of Chicago. She was 
49 years old. Her funeral was held at Holy Cross Catholic church near their home. 

Kittie is buried in the Talbot family plot at Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) with her husband Edward, daughter Marie (Talbot) Flanagan, granddaughter Anna Flanagan, 
and Edward’s parents Thomas and Hannah Talbot.  

Edward H. Talbot remarried, which is the subject of a separate documentary covering the years 1900-1908. 
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1880 Marriage License for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie Rooney 
Chicago, IL 
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1880 Church marriage record for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie Rooney 
Holy Name Cathedral (Chicago, IL) 

Kittie’s sister Maggie Rooney was a witness 
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Holy Name Cathedral (Chicago, IL) 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2023. 
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Newspaper Announcement of the Marriage for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie Rooney 
Chicago Tribune - 6/27/1880 
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The William and Julia Rooney Family Residence 
586 Division (Present-day 43 E. Division) - Gold Coast Neighborhood of Chicago, IL 

Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2017 

The wedding breakfast was held at the home of the bride’s parents after the ceremony at Holy Name Cathedral 
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Newly Issued Marriage Licenses 
Top: Chicago Tribune - 6/27/1880 

Bottom: Chicago Inter Ocean (6/23/1880) 
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Edward H. Talbot 
Early Life 

Refer to the documentary about Thomas Talbot and Hannah McDonnell/McDonald for detailed information about Edward’s life prior to his marriage to Kittie Rooney. 

Page  of 9 70



 

1854 Birth Register of Edward H. Talbot 
Taunton, MA 

 

1854 Baptism for Edward H. Talbot 
St. Mary’s (Taunton, MA) 

Mother is only referred to as Dwyer, which is a mistake. 
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1855 Massachusetts State Census 

Edward’s uncles John and James McDonald were living with the Talbot family 
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1860 Census - St. Louis, Missouri  

Edward’s uncle James McDonald was living with the Talbot family 
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1870 Census - Chicago, IL 

Addresses were not written on the census form, but the Talbot family was living at 1700 Wentworth in the South Loop neighborhood of Chicago, IL 
Thomas Talbot was a saloon keeper 
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1880 Census - Chicago, IL 

1700 Wentworth (South Loop, Chicago, IL) 
Edward was working as a bookkeeper (his father was a Teamster) 

The census was taken about two weeks before Edward and Kittie were married.  
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1857 Birds Eye Map of Chicago 
The Talbot family home at 1700 Wentworth is shown in this map 

It is the corner building on New St between New and Old Streets (four buildings in a row) in the center of the image 
The building had a side extension (looks like one and one-half width total buildings) 

Thomas Talbot purchased the property a few years after the date of this map. 
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17th and Wentworth prior to recent redevelopment 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2008  

The Talbot family home was approximately in the area of the far light pole 
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17th and Wentworth (present-day) 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2024 

The Talbot family home would have been approximately located between the first two light poles on the left side of the street 
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Kittie Rooney 
Early Life 

Refer to the documentary about William Rooney and Julia Phelan for detailed information about Kittie’s life prior to her marriage to Edward Talbot. 
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1849 Baptism of Kittie Rooney 
St. Mary’s (Chicago, IL) 
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1857 Birds Eye Map of Chicago 
St. Mary’s was located on the corner of Madison and Wabash in Downtown (center of this image) 
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1860 Census 
Town of Maine (Cook County, IL) 

The William Rooney Farm in present-day Des Plaines, IL 
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1870 Census 
The address was not written on the census form, but records suggest the residence was located on Delaware and Rush near present-day Water Tower Place. 

Kittie was working as a piano teacher while living with her sisters Anna (Rooney) Boucher and Hannah Rooney 
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Delaware and Rush (Chicago, IL) 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2009 

Kittie Rooney would have lived approximately where the gap between the two buildings is located along the left side 
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1880 Census 
586 Division (present-day 43 E. Division) - Gold Coast (Chicago, IL) 

The census was taken about two weeks before Kittie married Edward Talbot. 
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“William Rooney’s Building” 
Corner of Lake and Franklin in Downtown Chicago, built in 1873 

Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2017 

Kittie (Rooney) Talbot managed the property during her mother’s probate that lasted between 1885-1894 (she was co-executor of her mother’s estate) 

Page  of 26 70



Kittie (Rooney) Talbot 
Death 

 

1899 Death Certificate of Kittie (Rooney) Talbot 
Chicago, IL 
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Obituaries for Kittie (Rooney) Talbot 

Top: Chicago Tribune (9/20/1899) 
Middle: Chicago Record (9/20/1899) 

Bottom: Chicago Daily News (9/20/1899) 
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Burial Index Card - Kittie (Rooney) Talbot 
Calvary (Evanston, IL) 

It is unclear whether the date of burial (10/21) is correct when the date of death was 9/19. 
It’s possible the date of burial was 9/21, since that was the date of her funeral. 
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Thomas and Hannah Talbot Family Plot 
Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) 
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Kittie was the second death. Only Thomas was buried in the six graves at the time. If Edward had his choice where to bury Kittie, it seems logical to have done so in 
sequence. If Hannah is buried to the south of Thomas, that would suggest Kittie was buried to the north of Thomas. Marie (Talbot) Flanagan is buried to the north of 
Thomas, suggesting Marie may have been buried with her mother in the same grave. 

Analysis of Map 

There are 11 people buried in the plot of 6 graves. 
X indicates their location is on the map 

X Thomas Talbot - 1892  (Edward’s father) 
 X Hannah Talbot - 1903  (Edward’s mother) 
  Kittie Talbot - 1899  (Edward’s first wife) 
  Edward Talbot - 1908 
 X Marie Flanagan - 1957  (Edward’s daughter) 
X Anna Flanagan - 1923  (Edward’s granddaughter) 
X Delia Hudson - 1951  (Edward’s 2nd wife) 
 X John Hudson - 1939  (Delia’s 2nd husband) 
  Thomas Talbot - 1911  (Edward’s brother) 
  Bridget Talbot - 1914  (Thomas’s wife from above) 
 X Thomas Talbot - 1933  (Delia’s brother) 

It would appear that Thomas and Hannah are buried in the middle  
with Anna Flanagan at their feet.  

That would imply that bodies were buried in order of death. 

Other than Thomas and Hannah, the next four deaths are the four people 
without a location. 

Following the chronology of deaths, the first six were Thomas, Kittie, 
Hannah, Edward, Thomas, and Bridget. These are probably the six 
separate graves. After Bridget in 1914, bodies started being buried on top 
of the others. That would imply that these four missing graves are the 
two graves on each end.  

The cemetery commented that it was up to the family to know where 
people were buried within the plot. 

It makes sense that Thomas and Hannah are buried alone with the baby at 
their feet. Bodies were most likely stacked along their sides (two to the 
left and two to the right).  

See below for analysis of where Kittie could be buried. 
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Michael E. Byczek at the Talbot Family Plot 
Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) 

Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2016 

Michael E. Byczek visiting the Talbot Plot in 2016. 
The main monument was added by Helen Monahan in about the 1970’s and doesn’t have anything to do with the original Talbots. 

The FATHER/MOTHER marker would appear to be original for Thomas and Hannah. 
There is a marker for Delia (Talbot) Hudson to the right of the photo.  
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Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, 2016 Looking north 
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Holy Cross Church (65th and Jackson) 
Present-day 65th and Maryland (Woodlawn neighborhood of Chicago, IL) 

Credit: chicagoancestors.org 

 

According to online sources, the church was built in 1891 and closed in 1990 
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Mercy Hospital where Kittie passed away 
25th and Prairie (Chicago, IL) 

Mercy Hospital 
(Kittie died at the hospital) 

 

25th and Prairie 
(Current Mercy Hospital Built behind the old building) 
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Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney 
Children 
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1885 Birth Certificate for Frank Talbot (first name not listed) 
Family was living at 3215 Hanover (present-day 3215 S. Canal) in the Bridgeport neighborhood (Chicago, IL) 

Edward’s middle name was listed as “Henry” 
The birth was listed as the mother’s 4th child. 
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Birth Register for Frank Talbot 
Chicago, IL 

 

 

Baptism for Frank Talbot 
Nativity (Bridgeport - Chicago, IL) 

Godparents were Thomas Talbot (presume Edward’s brother) and Julia Boucher (Kittie’ niece) 
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3215 Hanover (present-day 3215 S. Canal) - Bridgeport neighborhood of Chicago, IL 

 

Sanborn Map from 1912 
Property described as 1FB (presume that means 1 story frame/brick or 1 story frame building) 
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Present-day location of 3215 S. Canal 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, 2022 
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Nativity Church 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2022. 
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1888 Birth Certificate for Edgar H. Talbot 
Chicago, IL 

Family was living at 188 W. 18th St (present-day 724 W. 18th) in the Pilsen neighborhood 
The birth was listed as the mother’s second child (this could imply the second child still living versus total born) 
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Birth Register for Edgar Talbot 
Chicago, IL 
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1888 Death Certificate for Edgar Talbot 
Chicago, IL 

Died when two days old 
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Obituaries for Edgar Talbot 
Top: Chicago Tribune: 2/6/1888 

Bottom: Chicago Inter Ocean - 2/7/1888 
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724 W. 18th St (Pilsen Neighborhood - Chicago, IL) 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2009. 
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Original Thomas and Hannah Talbot Family Plot (Calvary Cemetery - Evanston, IL) 

Edgar Talbot was buried with his uncle James Talbot and great-uncles William Talbot and James McDonnell 

Hannah Talbot sold the remaining unused graves to Ellen Doyle when she purchased a larger family plot after Thomas Talbot died in 1892 

The first four burials listed in this document refer to the graves sold by Hannah Talbot. 
The last four are the graves from when the Talbot family owned the plot. 

It is unknown how eight individuals were buried in only three graves, or whether the three graves reference those unused and sold by Hannah Talbot. 
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1890 Baptism for Marie Theresa Talbot 
St. Elizabeth (Grand Boulevard) 

Godparents were Thomas Talbot and Mrs. Talbot 
Presumed to be Edward’s mother and father 

Also possible it was his brother Thomas and mother Hannah 

Edward and Kittie Talbot were living with Edward’s parents Thomas and Hannah Talbot at their home located at 4132 S. Wabash 
(Grand Boulevard neighborhood of Chicago, IL) 

Marie 

 

 

Baptism for Marie at St. Elizabeth (41st and Wabash) 

Note: Marie was baptized privately one day after birth with a ceremony on August 3rd.  
See notes about Edgar above why this may have happened. 

Godparents were Thomas Talbot and Mrs. Talbot. Unknown whether these are Edward’s parents. 
An argument could be made that this is Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Talbot. 

Neither of Edward’s brothers are married yet. Mrs. Talbot must be Hannah. It’s possible Thomas is Edward’s brother. 

Note: Notation made about marriage to Martin Flanagan at Holy Name. 
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4132 S. Wabash 
1890 Rascher Insurance Map 

The original St. Elizabeth Church is shown on this map located on 41st and State where Marie Talbot was baptized 
The Talbot family home is located to the right of the ‘9’ on the lower left of the image 
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Present-day 4132 S. Wabash 
Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2008 

The Talbot home was the lot with the first two-story building next to the one-story building (white door and three first floor windows) 
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New St. Elizabeth Church located on 41st and Wabash 
Appears to have been built just after Marie’s baptism 

Photo Credit: chicagoancestors.org 
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Edward H. Talbot and Kittie Rooney and their families appear to have known each other prior to their marriage in 1880 

Kittie Rooney's niece Julia Periolat was baptized on 9/1/1872 at Holy Family Church. The entry is very badly written. It is without question that the godmother was 
Catherine Rooney. It is substantially more likely than not that this is Kittie. The godfather is very hard to decipher. The handwriting bares a striking resemblance to the 
spelling of Edward Talbot. You can make out each letter of the first and last names to raise very little doubt, that the name written was "Edward Talbot". While there were 
others named Edward Talbot in Chicago at the time, since Edward Talbot married into the family eight years later, the question must be asked whether this is indeed the 
correct Edward.  

This baptism was almost eight years before Edward and Kittie were married. Elizabeth's choice of her sister for godmother is common sense. The question is why did they 
ask Edward, presuming that it's him.  

Kittie was 22 years old and Edward was 18.  

Kittie Rooney's nephew George Boucher was baptized at St. Pius V Church on 8/3/1879. The godparents were Thomas and Hanora Talbot. It is more likely than not, that 
these are Edward's parents. Edward and Kittie were married in June 1880. Therefore, the question must be asked how did Kittie's sister know Edward's parents ten months 
before their marriage?  

If these godparents are indeed the correct people, this raises a question whether the Talbot and Rooney families were related. Thomas Talbot was from Drom Parish (Co. 
Tipperary) and William Rooney was from Gortanhoe Parish (Co. Tipperary). These two churches were very near, with just two parish distinctions between them. Julia 
Phelan was from the area, because William and Julia were living nearby after they were married. It's possible that Hannah McDonald is also from Tipperary. One 
possibility (without confirmation) is that her family was also from Gortnahoe Parish.  

It's possible that the families were related or at least knew each other. If this is Edward, it's unusual for an 18 year old to be ask to stand as godfather for the child of a 
mother and father who were quite a bit older than him. Cesar Periolat is old enough to be Edward's father.  

There isn't any known connection between the two families. They attended different churches and worked in different professions. While both families were early 
parishioners of St. Patrick's it's not known whether they were so at the same time. William Rooney was a member of the Old Setter's Club located a few blocks away from 
the Thomas Talbot saloon, but the Periolat baptism took place earlier than the society.  

It's strange that Elizabeth (Rooney) Periolat asked Edward Talbot to be a godfather in 1872, followed by Anna (Rooney) Boucher asking Edward's parents to be godparents 
seven years later. Then, the following year, their sister Kittie married Edward.  

The 1872 baptism must be an indication as to the circumstances about when and how Edward and Kittie met. The exact circumstances are unknown. 
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1872 Baptism of Julia Periolat 
Godparents appear to be Edward Talbot and Catherine Rooney 

Holy Family - 8 years before Edward and Kittie’s wedding 

 

1879 Baptism for George Boucher 
Godparents are Thomas and Hanora Talbot 

St. Pius V - 10 months before Edward and Kittie’s wedding 
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Kittie (Rooney) Talbot’s Real Estate Ownership 

After the probate of Kittie (Rooney) Talbot’s mother Julia (Phelan) Rooney’s estate, Kittie and her sister Margaret (Rooney) Maher used a portion of their inheritance to 
purchase adjacent vacant lots in the Kenwood neighborhood of Chicago, IL  

The two sisters purchased 4933-35 S. Dorchester in 1894. At the time, the street name was Madison.  

Since their father William Rooney built two adjacent row houses in the Gold Coast, it’s possible that the Talbot and Maher families intended to build a similar building on 
two lots for their own residences.  

Kittie sold her lot in 1896 at the same time that Edward started a real estate and promoter company. It is believed that Kittie was part of the family-owned business and that 
the funds were used as an investment in their entrepreneurial pursuits. 

The following year, in 1897, Kittie Talbot purchased a newly constructed residential home in the Woodlawn neighborhood of Chicago located at 6550 S. Woodlawn. The 
newspaper reported the sale and noted that Kittie purchased the home in her own name as a cash transaction for $7,000. Kittie (Rooney) Talbot passed away just two years 
later.  
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Real Estate Investment with Kittie’s sister Margaret (Rooney) Maher 

Kittie and her sister bought adjacent lots (presume) right after their mother’s probate case ended. Kittie sold hers shortly after. More information about the real estate 
transactions are needed to determine whether the property was in their sole names, and when Margaret sold hers. See the real estate section below for photos and maps. 

Kittie sold her lot on February 4, 1896. She bought 6550 Woodlawn on April 25, 1897 (date of newspaper article), which is over a year later.  

The earliest date for the E. H. Talbot & Co is February 9, 1896. He had been running a real estate business with the last known date of September 1895. It would seem 
plausible that Kittie sold her lot to finance Edward’s new company.  
 

 

Above:  
June 6, 1894  

Margaret and Kittie bought at the same time (April 30th) 
Chicago Inter Ocean (top) and Chicago Tribune (bottom) 

Below:  
February 7, 1896 (February 4th) 

Kittie sold her lot at a $600 profit (19.2%) in less than two years. 
Chicago Tribune (top) and Chicago Inter Ocean (bottom) 
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Recent noteworthy real estate transactions 
Chicago Tribune - 4/25/1897 
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Online Cook County Assessor Photo of 6550 S. Woodlawn 
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The house was listed for sale less than one year prior to Kittie’s purchase 
Chicago Tribune - 5/4/1896 
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Edward H. Talbot listed the home at 6550 S. Woodlawn shortly after Kittie’s death 
Top: Chicago Tribune - 12/3/1899 

Bottom: Chicago Tribune - 12/10/1899 
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Family Newspaper Articles 

 

Edward H. Talbot was accused by a neighbor in court without any proof of these claims. 
This newspaper article was published three days before Kittie (Rooney) Talbot’s death. 

Chicago Inter Ocean - 9/17/1899 
Kittie passed away on 9/21/1899 
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Chicago Inter Ocean - 10/14/1899 (less than one month after Kittie’s death) 

There is reference to an E. H. Talbot who as yardmaster of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad in 1894. Edward was working for the same railroad specifically in 1889 
and 1892. Edward left the railroad industry and started his own real estate company at some point earlier than April 1895. The article refers to the “strike of 1894”. It’s 
plausible that the strike and Edward’s involvement with railroad issues regarding the strike are the reasons why he left the railroad industry. 

Possible, but unconfirmed, newspaper article about Edward 

There is reference to an E. H. Talbot who as yardmaster of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad in 1894. Refer to section below about Edward’s employment history. 
Edward was working for the same railroad specifically in 1889 and 1892. The newspaper article refers to testimony taking place about an employee. This employee’s 
testimony refers to E. H. Talbot. The date of the article is about three weeks after Kittie died. Also note that Edward left the railroad industry and started his own real estate 
company at some point earlier than April 1895. The article appeared in the Chicago Inter Ocean on October 14, 1899, referring to the “strike of 1894”. It’s plausible that 
the strike and Edward’s involvement with railroad issues regarding the strike are the reasons why he left the railroad business. 
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Edward H. Talbot Family Residential and Business Chronology 

 

Chronology of Edward H. Talbot’s residential and business addresses through Kittie’s death in 1899 
Footnotes shown on next page. 

Year Occupation Company Office Location Residential Current System

1874-75 Yardmaster 32 Wentworth 1700 Wentworth

1875-76 Clerk L.S. & M.S. Ry 32 Wentworth 1700 Wentworth

1876 Clerk 900 Wentworth 1700 Wentworth

1879 Bookkeeper L.S. & M.S.R.R. 900 Wentworth 1700 Wentworth

1880 Clerk M.S.R.R. 1700 Wentworth

1885 [1] Coal 3215 Hanover 3215 S. Canal

1885 [2] Real Estate 3215 Hanover 3215 S. Canal

1885 [3] 586 Division 43 E. Division

1887 [12] Clerk South Jefferson SW Corner Meagher

1888 [4] Clerk 188 W. 18th 724 W. 18th

1888 [5] 4132 Wabash

1889 Clerk C & N.W. Ry 4132 Wabash

1890 Agent 4132 Wabash

1891 Engineer 4132 Wabash

1892 Solicitor C & N.W. Ry 4132 Wabash

1893 [6] Agent 878 Walnut About 3260 Walnut (?)

1894 [7] Clerk North California SE Corner West Kinzie 1397 Fulton 3003 Fulton

1895 [8] Real Estate Talbot & Martin 84 LaSalle #507 (old system) 362 N. Normal Parkway Unknown - Refer to Map

1895 Real Estate Talbot & Knapp 84 and 86 LaSalle (old system)

1896 [9] Promotor / RE E. H. Talbot & Co 84 and 86 LaSalle (old system)

1896 [10] Manager 237 5th Av #614 (old system) 557 Division 12 E. Division

1897 Manager 237 5th Av #614 (old system) 6550 Woodlawn

1898-99 [11] Promoter 237 5th Av #614 (old system) 6550 Woodlawn
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Notes:  [1] Directory for 1885 (unknown when during the year it was compiled) 
 [2] Frank’s Birth Certificate (March 1885) 
 [3] Kittie used the Rooney address on Division on the probate papers when Julia died in December 1885 
 [4] Edgar’s Birth Certificate (February 1888) 
 [5] Directory Listing for 1888 
 [6] Presumed 
 [7] Presumed. That location the C & N.W. Railroad, where Edward was working during that time period. See below for more details. 
 [8] Edward started a real estate business that began as Talbot & Martin and ended as Talbot & Knapp. Newspaper ads show an address of 84 and 86 LaSalle,   
  presumedly because the building had multiple addresses. The directory listing has a specific suite number in that building. 
 [9] Edward started a separate company in the same building as the previous real estate company. Unknown whether the same suite.  
 [10] Edward was both the manager of the Medinah Temple and his own company (E. H. Talbot & Co), which he appeared to be using as the property    
  management company for the building. 
 [11] Kittie died in 1899. The directory listings are the same for 1898 and 1899.  
 [12]  The 1914 Sanborn map shows the C & N.W. Railroad Freight Depot at that location. It’s presumed that was the same ownership in 1887 because Edward   
  was working for that railroad in 1889 and 1892. 
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3003 W. Fulton (East Garfield Park Neighborhood - Chicago, IL) 
Online Cook County Assessor Photo 
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362 N. Normal Parkway in the Englewood neighborhood doesn’t exist present-day 
It’s also difficult to determine how the address would have changed over time. 

The house was near 68th and Normal (present-day) 

 

The 1895 Sanborn Map shows the location of 362 is the fourth house from the railroad tracks 
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In 1896, Edward and Kittie Talbot returned to Division Street and briefly lived across the street from the Rooney family residence (584 Division at the time). Kittie’s sister 
Mary (Rooney) Riley had purchased the home during their mother’s probate case. Kittie’s sister Hannah (Rooney) Brophy lived across the street for many years after her 
own marriage in 1876. At this time in 1896, there were three Rooney sisters living on the same block in the Gold Coast neighborhood on Division near Astor.  

 

 

 

1896 Chicago City Directories for: 

Edward H. Talbot - 557 Division 
Hannah B. Brophy - 555 Division 
Patrick M. Riley - 584 Division 
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557 Division (present-day 12 E. Division) 
Gold Coast neighborhood of Chicago, IL 

557 Division - Gold Coast Neighborhood 
(Now 12 E. Division) 

Note: The Chicago Directory simply refers to 557 Division. It’s presumed it refers to the same block as the Rooney House and not 557 West Division. Kittie’s sister 
Hannah was living next door at 555 Division (presently 10 E. Division). At the same time, her other sister Mary had already acquired the Rooney House.  

 

1886 Robinson Map of Chicago 
It appears that 557 Division is the corner building the left of the alley (on the corner) 
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1910 Sanborn Map of Chicago 
According to a more detailed description of the properties, the corner building (perhaps the original torn down) is split into two different addresses. 

In 1910, these are described as three story frame buildings (?) 
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Additional Information 

Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney are Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandparents. Their daughter Marie T. Talbot (great-grandmother) married Martin J. Flanagan at 
Holy Name Cathedral in 1922, the same church where her parents were married in 1880. Their daughter Marie C. Flanagan (grandmother) married Michael S. Byczek at 
St. Bridget’s in the Bridgeport neighborhood in 1950. Their son Michael M. Byczek (father) married Betty A. Bykowski in 1974 at St. Helen’s on Augusta and Oakley in 
Chicago. They have two children, Michael E. Byczek (the eldest) and Katherine S. Byczek, both born in the Bridgeport neighborhood.  

Michael E. Byczek has been compiling actual records for the Talbot and Rooney families for over 30 years. He has gathered an extensive collection of documents. This 
compiled documentary is an accurate source of genealogy for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney. 

Feel free to send a message for more information or genealogy collaboration. 

Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Real Estate Broker 
Chicago, IL (United States) 

6/19/2025 

Expanded upon and revision of an earlier documentary about Edward H. Talbot’s business ventures dated 2/2/2025. 

michael@byczek.pro 
https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Copyright © 2025. Michael E. Byczek. All Rights Reserved.
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The Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney Family Documentary 

Part II: Edward H. Talbot Business Ventures (1885-1908) 

Compiled by Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Managing Real Estate Broker 

2x-great-grandson 

Chicago, IL 
michael@byczek.pro 

https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Edward H. Talbot spent most of his early career in the railroad industry and was considered a “well-known” figure in the profession at the time of his marriage to 
Kittie Rooney in 1880 at Holy Name Cathedral in Chicago, IL. He held various railroad jobs that included yardmaster, clerk, bookkeeper, solicitor, and engineer. 

Not much is known about Edward’s employment or business ventures during the early years of his marriage to Kittie. He briefly left the railroad industry in the 
early 1880s to pursue opportunities in coal and real estate while living in the Bridgeport neighborhood. 

Edward returned to the railroad profession by the late 1880s until the Pullman Strike of 1894 when he embarked on a series of entrepreneurial business ventures. 
He was most well-known as a Promoter, especially for real estate initiatives. 

The highlight of Edward H. Talbot’s real estate business was property management of the original Medinah Temple located on the corner of Jackson and Wells in 
Downtown Chicago. Edward even partnered with other businessmen and promoters in an attempt to acquire ownership of the entire building. 

Throughout his entrepreneurial career, Edward H. Talbot launched multiple real estate, financial, and marketing companies. These included his own real estate 
firm, an international bank, amusement park, and a bicycle manufacturing business in Chicago. 

All business pursuits during Edward’s marriage to Kittie Rooney are fully verified, such as cross-reference between business and residential addresses.  

Each business venture during his second marriage to Delia Talbot required in-depth analysis of records to determine the correct identity of the owner. There were 
other individuals in Chicago named Edward Talbot, Edward H. Talbot, and E. H. Talbot who were also involved with the railroad and real estate industries at the 
same time. While there is virtually no doubt as to Edward’s identity prior to 1899, there are some uncertainties and unknown details about his companies between 
1900-1908.  

Michael E. Byczek has determined, on balance of probabilities, that all business ventures discussed in this documentary are accurate and serve as a tribute to his  
2x-great-grandfather Edward H. Talbot. 
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Chronology of Entrepreneurial Business Ventures from 1884-1908 

Business Venture Type of Business Years Location

Business Name Unknown Coal & Real Estate 1884-1885 540 31st (Chicago, IL)

Talbot & Martin Real Estate 4/14/1895 - 7/7/1895 #507 84-86 La Salle [Oxford Building] 
(Chicago, IL)

Talbot & Knapp Real Estate 7/21/1895 - 9/15/1895 84-86 La Salle (Chicago, IL)

E. H. Talbot & Co.
General Agents 

Property Manager of the Medinah Temple

2/9/1896 - 2/23/1896 

3/4/1897 - 3/19/1898

84-86 La Salle (Chicago, IL) 

#614, 237 5th Ave [Medinah Temple] 
(Chicago, IL)

Medinah Cycling Co and Riding 
Academy 

in combination with  

Vanderkloot & Talbot

Marinus A. Vanderkloot and  
Edward H. Talbot (Proprietors) 1897 179-181 Jackson [Medinah Temple] - 

Chicago, IL

International Hypothecate Bank Mortgage Banking Business 12/11/1896 - 9/19/1898
Headquarters in Medinah Temple (Chicago, 
IL) with offices planned for across US and 
Europe.

Promoter

Edward H. Talbot was manager of E. H. 
Talbot & Co, described as "Promoters" from 
1896-1897. 

From 1898-1900, Edward H. Talbot was a 
"Promoter" without details.

1896-1900
#614, 237 5th Ave (Chicago, IL): 1896-1899 

#906, 237 5th Ave (Chicago, IL): 1900

Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage 
Company River to Railroad Freight Company 5/11/1904 - 1/26/1905 Chicago River at Ontario (Chicago, IL)

Chicago Heights Improvement 
Company Manager of the Sales Dept. 10/4/1906 - 4/18/1907 91 Seventeenth St, Chicago Heights, IL

Paradise Park Amusement Company "White City" Amusement Park 8/8/1907 - 8/24/1907 Chicago Heights, IL

Talbot Amusement Company "Coney Island" Project in NW Indiana 1/8/1908 Chicago Heights, IL
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Coal and Real Estate 

Edward Talbot purchased real estate at 540 31st (31st and Canal) in Bridgeport in 1884. He sold the property at a profit to his brother-in-law John Rooney (Kittie's 
brother) the following year. It appears that the Rooney family may have kept the property until after John's death in 1923 (about 38 years).  

Nature of Business  

The property at 540 31st was described as a coal office with a wood pile behind the building, according to insurance maps.  

Edward Talbot purchased the property from the individual who sub-divided the land. It's probable that Edward bought vacant land and built a coal business. The 
1886 insurance map shows a building. It's unknown when or who built this building.  

The 1885 Chicago Directory lists Edward as "coal". He was listed as "real estate" on his son Frank's birth certificate (born 3/29/1885). The two terms could 
describe the same venture.  

Chronology 

5/7/1884 - Purchased real estate at 540 31st ($1,600)  

3/29/1885 - Listed as "real estate" on son Frank's birth certificate  

4/28/1885 - Sold 540 31st to John Rooney ($1,900 plus John Rooney’s assumption of unpaid balance of a loan against the property).  

1885 Chicago Directory - Listed as "Coal".  

Start and End Date  

Edward Talbot and Kittie Rooney were married in June 1880. The 1880 Chicago Directory is the final year that lists Edward working for the railroad (M.S.R.R.).  

Nothing is known about Edward until he purchased the property at 540 31st in 1884.  

The last reference to Edward Talbot at 3215 Canal is 2/14/1886 when Edward obtained a chattel mortgage for furniture located at that address. 

Nothing is known about Edward’s employment after 2/14/1886 until the 1887 Chicago Directory when Edward was working at a railroad office on Jefferson and 
Meagher without a residential address.  

The first residential address after 3215 Canal is when their son Edgar Talbot died in 1888. They were living on 18th and Halsted.  

Edward and Kittie Talbot briefly lived in the Rooney family residence at 43 E. Division in 1885-1886, which implies they had already left 3215 Canal. 

Once Edward and Kittie moved to the newly purchased multi-generational Talbot family residence at 4132 Wabash (Grand Boulevard neighborhood), he was 
regularly listed in the Chicago Directories working at the C & NW Railroad until 1894 when he permanently left the railroad industry.  
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Cook County, IL - Real Estate Deeds  
Left (Purchase in 1884) / Right (Sale in 1885) 
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Zoom of the 1884 Purchase naming Edward H. Talbot as the buyer 
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Zoom of 1885 Sale naming Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Talbot as sellers and John Rooney as buyer 
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1886 Robinson Insurance Map 

There is a building on the property (lot 22 with the yellow square in the bottom center) 
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1891 Rascher Insurance Map 
540 31st is the site of a coal business, which is presumed to be the business started by Edward H. Talbot and sold to his brother-in-law John Rooney 
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31st and Canal (Bridgeport - Chicago, IL) [Photo Credit: Michael E. Byczek, Copyright 2022] 
The Talbot business was the third lot right of Canal (along the left side of photo) 

Original address was 540 31st.  
Present-day address is 420 W. 31st St. 
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1885 Chicago Directory 
Edward Talbot is working in coal while living at 3215 Hanover (present-day 3215 Canal) 

The house was located just one block away from the coal business on 31st and Canal 

 

Real Estate and Building Journal 
5/17/1884 
(Purchase) 

 

Chicago Inter Ocean 
5/1/1885 

(Sale) 
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Talbot & Martin Real Estate  

Known Duration: 4/14/1895 - 7/7/1895 

Office: #507 84 and 86 La Salle (Chicago, IL) [Known as the Oxford Building] 

Unknown whether licensed brokers or general promoters that specialized in real estate advertisements. 

 

There are two relevant Chicago Directory entires: 

1. Edward H. Talbot, a personal entry that refers to his employment at Talbot & Martin 
2. Talbot & Martin, which describes the real estate business partnership of Edward H. Talbot and Arthur H. Martin 

Note: There is an entry for Edward N. Talbott, also involved with real estate at the same time 
It’s possible that both are the same person, with the address at 119 Lasalle representing an earlier venture and a spelling error for Edward H. Talbot 

 
1895 Chicago Directory 

First Year that Edward is listed as running a business 
The Talbot & Martin Company is located at 84 Lasalle Suite 507 

There are two listings: one for Edward H. Talbot as an individual and one for the Talbot & Martin Company 
Edward is living at 362 N. Normal Parkway (refer to Edward and Kittie Documentary for maps) 

Note: Don’t have the directory listing for Martin (where he is living) 

Note: There is an entry for Edward N. Talbott also running a real estate company. There are newspaper ads in 1893 and Director listings.  
It is presumed to be two different people.  
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  April 14, 1895 
  Chicago Tribune 
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April 14, 1895 
Chicago Tribune  

(Seven total advertisements) 
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April 17, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

April 20, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

April 21, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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April 29, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

 

 

May 5, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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May 12, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

June 30, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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July 7, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

Note: Last Ad under the Name Talbot & Martin. 
Martin withdrew right afterwards and name changed to Talbot & Knapp 

This particular Ad would appear to be desperation (they are looking for business) 
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1898 Birds Eye View Map 
The Oxford Building is the red building to the left of the center alley 

Horizontal street along bottom is LaSalle. Randolph is along the right. Washington is along the left. 
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The firm name changed from Talbot & Martin to Talbot & Knapp in July 1895. 

 

Chicago Record - 7/19/1895 

 

Withdrawal of Martin from Talbot & Martin 
Announcements 

 

July 20, 1895 
Chicago Daily News 

 

July 27, 1895 
The Economist 

Described as “A Weekly Financial, Commercial, and Real Estate Newspaper” 

Page  of 15 43

Page  of 20 104



Talbot & Knapp Real Estate  

Known Duration: 7/21/1895 - 9/15/1895 

Office: 84 and 86 La Salle (Chicago, IL) [Unknown whether the same office within the building as Talbot & Martin] 

It is presumed that the business itself remained the same, just with a different partner. 

 

 

 

 

July 21, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

August 4, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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July 21, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

August 4, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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August 18, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

August 25, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

September 15, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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August 18, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

August 25, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 

 

September 15, 1895 
Chicago Tribune 
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E. H. Talbot & Co.  
Promoters and Real Estate Property Management  

Michael E. Byczek has determined that the business model changed from general promotion to real estate, which can be described as two distinct phases: 

Phase 1: Promoters (General Agents) located at 84-86 La Salle (Chicago, IL) from 2/9/1896 - 2/23/1896  
Phase 2: Real Estate Property Management (Medinah Temple from 3/4/1897 - 3/19/1898, as known)  

Phase 1 was a transition from Talbot & Knapp to E. H. Talbot & Co. It appears that the business remained in the same building, perhaps the same office. Even 
though Edward H. Talbot initially had a partner during Phase 1, he had renamed the company in his own name. Shortly after forming this new company, Edward 
H. Talbot restructured the business without a partner. 

Phase 2 was a significant turning point and Edward H. Talbot relocated his office to the Medinah Temple in coordination with multiple other business ventures. 

Edward H. Talbot was involved with at least three other business ventures during his time at the Medinah Temple: 

1. Vanderkloot & Talbot - Bicycle manufacturing company with a retail office in the Medinah Temple 
2. Medinah Cycling Co and Riding Academy - The business was managed by Vanderkloot & Talbot 
3. International Hypothecate Bank 

The Medinah Temple had two addresses: 237 5th Ave and 179-181 E. Jackson.  

The Chicago Directory refers to Edward H. Talbot as a promoter continuously from 1896-1900 in the Medinah Temple. However, he was the manager of  
E. H. Talbot & Co (doing business as Promoters) from 1896-1897 in office #614. From 1898-1899, Edward H. Talbot was just a "Promoter" without mention of 
any company in the same office. In 1900, Edward H. Talbot moved to office #906, which was the office used by Charles Stickney, the other promoter of the 
International Hypothecate Bank.  

The Chicago Directory for 1896 and 1897 lists "E. H. Talbot & Co" under the business index of "Promoters". However, the listings for 1898 and 1899 have 
"Edward H. Talbot" without including any company reference.  

As a comparison, this company is not listed in the 1895 business listings for "Promoters". Instead, "Talbot & Martin" is listed under Real Estate.  

Newspaper ads from February 1896 show E. H. Talbot & Co was doing business in the Oxford Building where "Talbot & Martin" along with "Talbot & Knapp" 
were conducting a real estate business. It is unknown when the Chicago Directory was printed, but the 1896 edition already shows #614 in the Medinah Temple.  

E. H. Talbot & Co was a partnership between Edward H. Talbot and Benjamin J. Raven in 1896. The 1897 Chicago Directory only refers to Edward himself. 

The 1900 Directory was the last year in which a business location was included. Edward H. Talbot was just listed as a promoter with a residential address through 
1905. Kittie (Rooney) Talbot died in 1899. Therefore, there may be a direct connection between her death and why Edward switched offices within the same 
building. It is also possible that Kittie (Rooney) Talbot was involved with the business. This would explain why Edward H. Talbot ended the business after Kittie 
passed away in 1899. 
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Newspaper ads for E. H. Talbot & Co only exists for February 1896, in which his office is still 84 La Salle. The 1896 Chicago Directory has E. H. Talbot & Co 
with an office in the Medinah Temple. The International Hypothecate Bank was incorporated in December 1896. It is unknown at what point during the year when 
the Directory was printed.  

It was between these two phases when Edward H. Talbot was one of the promoters/incorporators of the International Hypothecate Bank. The Bank was 
headquartered in the Medinah Temple, and later tried to acquire ownership of the building through a bond purchase.  

The bank was incorporated in Dubuque, IA in December 1896. It was originally scheduled to start business in January or February 1897. In January 1897, an 
article stated that the bank had an office in the Medinah Temple. Through January and April 1897, the bank tried to acquire ownership of the Medinah Temple. 
This is the only known actual business activity of the bank. Nothing is known about the bank after April 1897 until an Arkansas newspaper article in September 
1898 stated the bank was trying to establish business in the state. That is the last known mention of the bank.  

The bank immediately tried to acquire ownership of the Medinah Temple (less than one month after being incorporated).  

After the International Hypothecate Bank had an office in the Medinah Temple, E. H. Talbot & Co was first mentioned as the property manager.  

One explanation is that Edward still had an existing business and just refocused from general agents to property management rather than starting a new company. 
However, Edward H. Talbot is consistently listed in the Chicago Directories from 1896 through 1900 as a promoter with an office in the Medinah Temple without 
mention of being a property manager. Therefore, it is plausible to conclude that property management was included within his business of being a promoter. The 
term "promoter" might have been a loose term. Edward’s focus may have been attracting interest in the Medinah Temple as a Promoter of the building. 

The final newspaper ad for "Talbot and Martin" on 7/7/1895 referred to seeking properties to manage.  

Start Date  

There was a sequence of events that happened all at the same time. There is uncertainty about how Edward Talbot first got involved with the Medinah Temple.  

The last known newspaper advertisement for E. H. Talbot & Co located at 84 LaSalle was 2/23/1896.  

"E. H. Talbot & Co" Promoters was formed (earliest reference is 2/9/1896) after "Talbot & Knapp" Real Estate ended (last reference is 9/15/1895). It is unknown 
who Knapp was, but there was a William Knapp working at the Medinah Temple before and after. Both companies were located in the same office at 84-86 
LaSalle.  

The 1896 Chicago Directory listed Edward Talbot as a promoter with an office at the Medinah Temple (E. H. Talbot & Co in partnership with Benjamin Raven).  

The International Hypothecate Bank was incorporated on 12/11/1896 and immediately attempted to acquire the Medinah Temple Building. There were two 
promoters, Edward Talbot and Charles Stickney, whose office was in the Medinah Temple.  

First reference to the Bank's headquarters located in the Medinah Temple on 1/7/1897.  

The first reference to Edward Talbot being the property manager was 3/4/1897.  
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The 1897 Chicago Directory lists Edward H. Talbot as the owner of Vanderkloot & Talbot, which operated the Medinah Cycling Co located at the Medinah 
Temple.  

End Date  

E. H. Talbot & Co moved from 84 LaSalle to Room 614 at the Medinah Temple between the 1895 and 1896 Chicago Directories.  

The 1897 Chicago Directory still lists E. H. Talbot & Co in the business listings for "Promoters".  

There was a partnership between Edward Talbot and Benjamin Raven in the 1896 Directory. However, the 1897 Directory implies that Edward Talbot is the sole 
owner.  

The 1898, 1899, and 1900 Directories only refer to Edward H. Talbot for both the regular and business listings (Promoters). This implies that E. H. Talbot & Co 
had ended and Edward Talbot is a sole proprietor using his name as his business identity.  

A newspaper article for 3/19/1898 refers to E. H. Talbot & Co at the Medinah Temple in relation to property management.  

That newspaper article is the last known reference to E. H. Talbot & Co.  

Kittie (Rooney) Talbot died in September 1899.  

The Medinah Temple Company and Edward Talbot both shared the same office, Room #614 from 1896-1899. In 1900, they both shared a different office, Room 
#906.  

This room was the former office of Charles Stickney, a co-promoter of the International Hypothecate Bank.  

It is unclear why the official Medinah Temple Co changed offices along with Edward Talbot.  

The 1900 Chicago Directory was the last reference to where Edward Talbot worked. He doesn't have any employment in the 1901 Directory and was only listed as 
a Promoter in the 1902 Directory. His name does not appear under the business listings for "Promoters" for 1901 or 1902. The 1900 Directory was the last year 
where Edward's name appeared (name only) under the business listings for "Promoters".  

This implies that 1900 may have been the final year for Edward Talbot at the Medinah Temple. He married Delia Talbot in September 1900.  
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1896 Chicago Directory 

Edward is now the manager of E. H. Talbot & Co. located at 237 5th Ave, Suite 614 (Medinah Temple) 
The company is referred to as “promotors” 

Two listings: One for Edward as an individual and one for the company 
Edward is living at 557 Division (Kittie Rooney’s father built the Rooney family home at 586 Division). 

Note: In 1896, Edward becomes involved with International Hypothecate Bank while living at 557 Division (refer to newspaper article) 

Note: Edward maintains the same office location while later living at 6550 Woodlawn, which confirms his identity. 
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1896 Chicago Directory 

Edward is now the manager of E. H. Talbot & Co. located at 237 5th Ave, Suite 614 (Medinah Temple) 
The company is referred to as “promotors” 

Two listings: One for Edward as an individual and one for the company 
Edward is living at 557 Division (while Rooney building is 586 Division).  

Note: In 1896, Edward becomes involved with International Hypothecate Bank while living at 557 Division (refer to newspaper article) 

Note: Benjamin Raven must be a co-owner. Don’t have the directory listing for Raven 

Note: Edward maintains the same office location while later living at 6550 Woodlawn, which confirms his identity. 

Note: The second image is for Talbott spelling. 
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1897 Chicago Directory 

Edward is now listed without Raven for the company. Presumed that Raven left. 
Edward is now living at 6550 Woodlawn while the office is the same. 

 

 
1897 Chicago Directory 

Edward is now listed without Raven for the company. Presumed that Raven left. 
Edward is now living at 6550 Woodlawn while the office is the same. 

Note: The second image is for the Talbott spelling. Again, there is still an Edward N. Talbott running a real estate business. 
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1898 Chicago Directory 

The same for Edward, except there is only one listing for him as an individual and not a second for the company.  
The company is not even referenced, but Edward’s office is the same implying that the company still exists. 

Note: Elisha H. (also goes by the name E. H. Talbot) is back involved with Chicago while living in New York (formerly editor of railroad magazine). 
A few years later, it appears that Edward enters the railroad business using the name E. H. Talbot, which creates a difficulty proving his identity.  
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1899 Chicago Directory  

Edward is listed as the same for prior year without change. Again, the company does not specifically exist in the directory, but the office is the same. 

Note: This is the year that Kittie died. 
Edward’s future business details are listed in a separate documentary for 1900-1908. 
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1900 Chicago Directory 

There are two Edward H. Talbot listings.  
Another Edward H. appears shortly after and remains after Edward’s death in 1908 suggesting this particular entry could be a second person.  

It could also be a double entry. However, it’s presumed that these are two different people. 

Note: Edward’s normal office was 614 in the Medinah Temple. Now (same address), it’s 906.  
There are two scenarios, taking into account that this is Edward’s last year associated with the building and perhaps his own company. 

Scenario 1: 906 was an upgrade from 614 and was part of a financial spiral that ended in the company folding. 
Scenario 2: 906 was a downgrade with Edward trying to save money on his way out. 
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Phase 1 - General Promoters 

 

Newspaper Ads for February 1896 
For the year 1896, Raven is listed as a partner (Chicago Directory) 

 

February 9, 1896 
Top - Inter Ocean / Bottom - Chicago Tribune 

 

February 16, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 

 

February 23, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 
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February 9, 1896 
Chicago Chronicle 
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February 16, 1896 - Chicago Chronicle 

Newspaper Ads for February 1896 
For the year 1896, Raven is listed as a partner (Chicago Directory) 

 

February 9, 1896 
Top - Inter Ocean / Bottom - Chicago Tribune 

 

February 16, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 

 

February 23, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 
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Newspaper Ads for February 1896 
For the year 1896, Raven is listed as a partner (Chicago Directory) 

 

February 9, 1896 
Top - Inter Ocean / Bottom - Chicago Tribune 

 

February 16, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 

 

February 23, 1896 
Chicago Tribune 
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Phase II - Medinah Temple (Real Estate Property Management) 

It appears that Edward Talbot worked for the Medinah Temple Company, perhaps in the role of property manager through E. H. Talbot & Co. 

According to the Chicago Directories, the company was located in room #614 from 1896-1899. From 1900-1902 it was located in room 906.  

Edward Talbot's office was #614 from 1896-1899. His office was #906 in 1900. Afterwards, he was never listed with a promoter address again. Therefore, it's 
unknown exactly when he left the Medinah Temple.  

Charles Stickney, the other promoter for the International Hypothecate Bank, was working in room #906 (Medinah Temple) in 1896 as an agent. Stickney was 
working in various rooms within the Medinah Temple in 1897, 1898, and 1899. He was not listed in the 1900 Directory. His was just an "agent" without a work 
address in the 1895 Directory.  

It is unknown how the official Medinah Temple Company moved from room #614 to #906 or the connection between Charles Stickney and Edward Talbot.  

The first Medinah Temple was built for the "Masonic Order of the Mystic Shrine", otherwise known as the "Shriners". A second Medinah Temple was built in the 
River North neighborhood, where Bally Casino opened a temporary location in 2023.  
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The Chicago Record - 1/6/1897 

The International Hypothecate Bank secured an option on the Medinah Temple bonds. 
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3/25/1897  
Chicago Chronicle 
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3/4/1897  - Muncie Evening Press (Muncie, IN) 

Next Page: 3/27/1897 - Chicago Chronicle 

  Advertisement in the Muncie Evening Press (Muncie, Indiana) 
  March 4, 1897 
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4/13/1897 
Chicago Tribune 
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7/28/1897 
Left: Chicago Tribune / Right: Chicago Inter Ocean 
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Chicago Record - 7/28/1897 

Same day as the two articles above 
E. H. Talbot, manager of the Medinah Temple, proposed a type of athletic club for the wheelmen  

The article refers to “stores”, which may have been associated with the Vanderkloot & Talbot company. 
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Chicago Record - 7/30/1897 

Mr. Talbot, the Medinah Temple manager, was unable to secure a lease for the wheelmen clubhouse 
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Chicago Chronicle - 10/10/1897 

An individual named E. H. Talbot was a member of a joint committee regarding asphalt streets for bicycles 
It is reasonable to conclude this is Edward H. Talbot from the Medinah Temple 
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Chicago Daily News - 10/14/1897 
E. H. Talbot is the Medinah Temple manager 
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3/19/1898 - Chicago Inter Ocean (Relevant Excepts) 
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The Medinah Temple (credit: chicagology.com) 
Wells is along the left with Jackson along the right 

 
 Medinah Temple (multiple online sources) 

  Since the building had frontage on  
  Jackson and Wells and the photo is  
  accurate, then Wells (5th Ave) is the left 
  and Jackson is the right.  
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1898 Birds Eye View 
The Medinah Temple is located below the rail tracks to the left-center of the image with the four peaked columns 

Note: The Continental Building, mentioned later in this documents, is the red building on LaSalle to the right of Quincy 
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International Hypothecate Bank 

The best known chronology for the bank: 

12/11/1896 - Bank was incorporated in Dubuque, IA 
1/7/1897 - First and only indication that the bank was headquartered in the Medinah Temple. 
1/9/1897 - First reference that the bank was trying to purchase the Medinah Temple  
3/4/1897 - First reference to E. H. Talbot being the property manager of the Medinah Temple.  

Objective: General mortgage banking business, act as agent, receiver, attorney, and assignee, and issue debentures based on municipal loans not exceeding  
$200 million. 

It's unknown whether the bank opened an office in the Medinah Temple and Edward H. Talbot had an opportunity to become the property manager, or whether 
Edward was already the property manager and secured office space for the bank.  

The directors were: 

Henry A. Cors (also spelled Corris) 
James J. Horch (also spelled Hoch, Horchal) 
Edward H. Talbot 
Charles Stickney 
Edgar L. Wells 
J. T. Darling 
J. W. Ihve (also spelled Ihne, F. W. Ihno) 

All are from Chicago. Cors and Horch are referred to as the "incorporators". Cors was a former banker in Germany, and is the probable president of the bank. He is 
also called a "prime mover of the scheme".  

Talbot and Stickney are the "active promotors".  

Ihno is a mining engineer well-known in the West.  

Principal place of business was initially referred to as Dubuque, IA. However, later articles claim this was to take advantage of liberal Iowa laws, and that Chicago 
is the real headquarters. One article (the only actual office location) refers to the Medinah Temple.  

Global offices would be opened in London, Paris, Berlin, and Amsterdam.  

French name: Banque Hypothecaire International 
German name: Hypothekan Bank  

Authorized capital: $10 million with $1 million issued. At least 50% will be paid up before the business is started. Comment was made that the bank will be 
backed by foreign capital. Comment that a "good share" of the $10 million already taken up and that nothing will hinder commencement of business in January.  
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Referred to as the only such bank in the United States. Modeled off such banks that exist in Europe.  

Stand between laboring man and the chattel mortgage shark and pawnbroker. Send immigrant money abroad and handle foreign money sent here for investment.  

After the charter was granted, Cors quoted as modeling the bank on the Credit Foncier of France and other similar European institutions.  

After the charter, further details refer to making and negotiating loans, upon which the bank may give its guarantee of payment as collection; to purchase and hold 
real estate; to borrow money and issues its own obligations; execute trusts; issue debenture bonds, which may be secured by a pledge on real estate mortgages or 
bonds.  

Generally, the bank would introduce the mortgage loan system of Europe for the purpose of obtaining money from Europe for investment at low rates of interest.  

One article, emphasizing they are not endorsing the "Chicago plan", explained a "credit foncier bank" as loaning money at a low rate on land, secured by a first 
mortgage, for a long term of years (25-75 years). The Chicago model, as the article refers, is to loan money on farm lands for a minimum of 25 years and not more 
than 75 years, at not over 4 percent with a fractional part of the annual interest payments set aside as a sinking fund.  

That same article explained that a bank cannot loan at 4 percent unless it borrows money at not more than 3 percent, which will find plenty of takers. 1% profit is 
deemed sufficient to pay bank expenses.  

The article referred to the "promoters" of the bank, without specifically naming Edward Talbot, are seeking official supervision, which is the banking custom.  

An article in January 1897, when the bank was originally scheduled to commence business, did not refer to European offices. Rather, it stated that the bank would 
operate in branches in several "states" with each state government asked to regularly inspect the books.  

With regard to European banks, the article commented that the institution loans its money on the long-term mortgages, which it holds as security on which it issues 
long-term debenture bonds. The debentures are offers to investors. New loans are made with the money brought in through this process.  

In September 1898, an Arkansas newspaper referred to the bank as trying to start business in the state. 
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Edward H. Talbot lives at 557 Division 

 

Article Published in The Chicago Record  
December 12, 1896 

Note: Edward is listed as living at 557 Division, which is confirmed as his identity from the Chicago Directories 
Note: It’s possible that the reporter implied there was only one Edward H. Talbot who was living on Division.  
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Article in the Deseret evening news (Great Salt Lake City, Utah) 
December 12, 1896 
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Article in the Topeka State Journal (Topeka, Kansas) 
December 15, 1896 
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International Hypothecate Bank 

 

Announcement 
January 1897 Edition 

Dickerman’s U. S. Treasury Counterfeit Detector and Banker’s & Merchant’s Journal 

 

Announcement 
January 1897 Edition 

The Banker’s Magazine 
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Chicago Inter Ocean 
12/12/1896 
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Chicago Chronicle (12/12/1896) 
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.      

Left - New York Times (12/12/1896) / Right - Tacoma Daily News, WA (12/12/1896) 
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Chicago Inter Ocean (1/7/1897) - Office in the Medinah Temple 
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Medinah Cycling Co and Riding Academy and Vanderkloot & Talbot 

The 1897 Chicago Directory shows that Edward H. Talbot and Marinus A. Vanderkloot were the proprietors of a company known as "Vanderkloot and Talbot" in 
the business of bicycles at the Medinah Temple.  

It is presumed that this is how Edward Talbot became the property manager of the building through an introduction to the Shriners organization by the Vanderkloot 
family. The family operated an iron works company at 26th and Halsted (Bridgeport) and was involved with the construction of the Medinah Temple.  

Note: This business is not listed under Talbot, but Edward Talbot is listed as a "manager" at the Medinah Temple without reference to the bicycle company.  

The 1896 Chicago Directory does not show any Vanderkloot bicycle business (Marinus is also not listed), but the brother who runs the ironworks company is 
living at 42nd and Wabash, while Hannah Talbot (Edward’s mother) is living at 41st and Wabash.  

The 1898 Chicago Directory also does not list any bicycle company.  

A third-party website with a list of bicycle manufacturers includes the company with the date of 1898 without further information.  

The business is listed as 179-181 Jackson without reference to any particular room within the Medinah Temple. Based solely on the 1906 insurance map and the 
1897 Chicago Directory as listed, it would appear that the business was located on ground level on Jackson at the edge of the building towards LaSalle.  

All known offices associated with the Medinah Temple Company and Edward Talbot use 237 5th Ave as the address with a corresponding room number.  

However, it would appear that the building was being used as sample rooms for manufacturer agents, which could also reflect a bicycle company. However, that 
should have been identified as a room within the building.  

Marinus Vanderkloot founded "The South Halsted Street Iron Works" at 2611-25 S. Halsted in 1872 (originally located at Chicago & Leavitt under the name 
Burnett, Vanderkloot & Co). The business moved to 26th and Halsted in the same year.  

Marinus Jr. worked as a bookkeeper. When the father died in 1891, Marinus Jr became secretary/treasurer. His brother Mathias replaced him in 1896. Marinus 
returned to the company in 1900 as vice-president.  

The Vanderkloot business is credited with construction of the Medinah Temple.  
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1897 Chicago Directory listing for “Bicycles” 
Vanderkloot & Talbot are the proprietors of the Medinah Cycle Co. and Riding Academy 

 

1897 Chicago Directory showing entries for Marinus Vanderkloot and Vanderkloot & Talbot (the business is not listed under Talbot) 
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Possible reason for Edward H. Talbot’s departure from the Medinah Temple in 1900 

                       
.   

Chicago Daily News - 11/17/1900 

The year 1900 appears to be the last reference to Edward H. Talbot’s involvement with the Medinah Temple 
In November of that year, there were claims that the company itself had never legally been incorporated and required a receiver 
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Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage Company  

Known Duration: 5/11/1904 - 1/26/1905  

An individual named Edward H. Talbot incorporated a business called the Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage Company. There are multiple cross references that 
suggest this was Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandfather. Family knowledge supports the conclusion that Edward H. Talbot was running such a business near the 
end of his life. Details about the International Hypothecate Bank confirmed Edward H. Talbot’s identity because the company was associated with the Medinah 
Temple. That association was cross-referenced with Edward H. Talbot’s residence at 6550 S. Woodlawn in Chicago. Unlike the International Hypothecate Bank, 
nothing is known about the personal details for this particular Edward H. Talbot.  

On balance of probabilities, Michael E. Byczek has concluded that his 2x-great-grandfather Edward H. Talbot was the founder of this business. However, more 
information is needed to verify this conclusion. Everything about this company refers to E. H. Talbot, with one exception. The initial incorporation referred to both 
"E. H. Talbot" and "Edward H. Talbot" along with "J. J. Rooney" and "John J. Rooney". During Kittie Talbot’s lifetime, she and her husband had a business 
partnership with Kittie’s brother John (31st and Canal). Their daughter Marie Talbot lived with her uncle John Rooney after Edward’s death in 1908 until her 
marriage to Martin Flanagan in 1922. While there are multiple Edward Talbot and John Rooney individuals in Chicago at the same time, the fact that both names 
are associated with this company is highly likely to be accurate. It is reasonable to conclude that Edward H. Talbot asked his daughter’s uncle John Rooney to 
invest in the company. 

The business seems to have only existed from 1904-1905. These were the two years that Edward lived in Lakeview and North Center on the north side, which was 
very unusual for him. The company was operating along the river at Ontario with business activity as far north along the river as near Lakeview. This would appear 
a strong indication that Edward moved to the north side because something unusual had happened during these two years, which coincides with the company. 
Michael E. Byczek has verified that Edward was living in the Lakeview and North Center neighborhoods during these two years, versus a coincidental name. 

The River freight depot was along the east side of the Chicago River near Erie.  

E. H. Talbot had his office at the freight depot at Kingsbury and Ontario.  

After E. H. Talbot was replaced as president, the office was 45 W. Adams.  

There are three time periods at which this company began to conduct business.  

E. H. Talbot was the president when the corporation was started in May 1904 with a plan to start business in June 1904. There are not any indications that the 
company actually began in June.  

Another newspaper article announced that the company was going to start on 12/1/1904 with E. H. Talbot as president.  

Nothing further is known about the company until another newspaper article on 1/8/1905 that the company would start the following day with J. Johnson as 
president.  

Something happened between 12/1/1904 and 1/9/1905 where E. H. Talbot went from president to vice-president. Shortly after, the company completely vanished.  

Beginning in 1905, E. H. Talbot was referred to as "vice-president", "manager", and "director".  

Page  of 62 104



The last known existence of the company was a journal article published on 1/26/1905.  

Nothing further is known until the Illinois Attorney General moved to dissolve the corporation in 1921, probably for lack of activity or procedural reports.  

Chronology 

Incorporated 5/11/1904 (Final Certificate issued 12/10/1904)  

Capital: $2,500 (date of incorporation); $200,000 (as of 5/28/1904)  

Incorporators: E. H. Talbot (Chicago Tribune shows Edward H. Talbot), Joseph Grossman, J. J. Rooney (Chicago Tribune shows John J. Rooney)  

Purpose: Interchange traffic on waterways  

5/7/1904 (Economist)  

"Recently" an unnamed company proposed a lighterage business and to conduct a car ferry on the Chicago River. Afterwards, "Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co" 
started a company called "Merchants' Lighterage Company" using their existing boat for lighterage with plans to extend their business with another boat.  

This business was considered "experimental". They had started business a year ago and have handled 100,000 tons of freight. They cannot handle everything, don't 
have a schedule, but run their boat all day making 10 or 12 trips.  

The article also states that E. H. Talbot organized the "Car Ferry and Lighterage Company" and will have seven boats and two tugs in commission to handle all 
kinds of freight to all local points without many details having been released. The company is negotiating a dock location.  

5/11/1904  

Corporation filed.  

5/27/1904 (Railway Age)  

E. H. Talbot is credited with proposing a lighterage system on the Chicago River 14 years earlier (1890). Article clams that Talbot had failed to convince the 
railroads, but is now the president of a company to do the same.  

12 boats. Six have steam power. The other six will be used as tow-boats or barges. Each having 250 ton capacities. All 12 boats planned to be placed into 
commission in June 1904.  

Boats have been commissioned to carry six cars and will be used to interchange loaded cars between railroads and industrial concerns. The present boats will 
receive and discharge less than carload freight at convenient points along the river.  

Some of the 24 dockage sites are located in private buildings abutting the river. Other sites will involve building platforms to be accessible by firms not located on 
the river.  
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The company has convinced companies to consider building freight tunnels to the river or seek river sites.  

Company will receive freight from private firms, break it, and deliver in accordance with directions from railroads.  

Objective is enormous savings to shippers. Presently, to deliver one full load of freight to five railroads one must employ five wagons, with each taking half a day 
to make the trip. Railroads will save money through smaller receiving stations.  

Plan to have dockage connections with all railroads in Chicago and to place all on equal footing.  

5/28/1904 (Chicago Eagle)  

E. H. Talbot is the president  

Revolution in the method of delivery and interchange of freight in Chicago.  

Begin operations June 1st with 12 boats put into commission on Chicago river to receive and deliver freight between rail carriers and their patrons.  

Each boat has 250 tons burden each. Half are equipped with steam power. These boats (not sure if all 12, or just the steam powered ones) are only for less than car 
load freight or merchandise. Company has contracts for constructions of two car ferries, each 250 feet long to carry six loaded freight cars.  

Have plans to establish one large union transfer station on the river where freight can be taken, bulk broken and deliveries made to connecting roads and steamship 
companies to reduce congestion at railroad freight houses.  

Expects to reduce congestion of traffic in Chicago streets by 50% within a year. Claim that Chicago is losing its prestige as a distributing center due to congested 
streets and transfer expense.  

Make deliveries of merchandise between manufacturers and jobbers and between carriers and their patrons.  

Secured sites for 24 interchange freight stations on the river between Belmont (north), California (west), and 39th (south). The most easterly station is at "the north 
pier".  

12/1/1904 (Decatur Newspaper)  

Decatur: E. H. Talbott (two T's) is president of the company. Began operations today (Thursday).  

Two lighterage boats (each 500 tons burden). Spans Fullerton (north) to Campbell (west).  

With three exceptions, all railroads have docks upon the river. Many wholesale houses and manufacturing companies have river dockage.  

12/10/1904  

Final Corporate certificate issued. Unclear how this would have impacted business activity by not having the final certificate.  
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1/8/1905 (Chicago Tribune)  

A "new company" called the Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage Company with offices at 45 W. Adams will be ready to handle freight the following day (1/9/1905).  

At first, the steamer "J. C. Suit" will be used. Negotiations underway for one more.  

The president is J. E. Johnson. The company was formed to handle public business to railroad and steamboat docks and warehouses.  

Note: This was seven months after the company was incorporated by Edward H. Talbot. It is unclear why the company is being described as "new". Since Edward 
is not mentioned at this point, perhaps he was removed from the company and new people were trying to change the image of the company rather than 
acknowledge Edward started the company seven months earlier. It was supposed to have started business in June 1904. This article suggests that the company first 
conducted business on 1/9/1905. Refer to the Decatur newspaper that suggested the company, with E. H. Talbot as president, began operations on 12/1/1904. Also 
refer to the State of Illinois that indicates the final corporate certificate was issued 12/10/1904. It is possible that the company was shut down, delayed, or 
otherwise did not open as planned. This could be the reason by Edward H. Talbot was removed as president.  

1/12/1905 (Engineering news)  

Freight station opened at Grand and Erie. Other stations will be established. Advantage is instead of different wagons being sent with freight to different railways, a 
wagon can deliver a "miscellaneous load" at one river station where it will be sorted and distributed.  

The river service is maintained by steam barges or lighters and the system is entirely independent of any railway or steamboat line.  

E. H. Talbot is the vice-president and manager. J. G. Johnson is the president.  

1/13/1905 (Railway)  

On 1/9/1905, placed into commission a boat of 150 tons and opened a freight depot on east side of river between grand and Erie. Freight of all kinds (except 
perishable goods) will be received for all points on the river between Fullerton (north) and Campbell (west).  

Cost is 5 cents per hundred pounds. The minimum is 25 cents for one consignment. 3 cents per hundred pounds on consignments of 20,000 plus pounds.  

Will open other receiving depots later.  

1/26/05 (Iron Age)  

Offices at 39-45 W. Adams. J. H. Johnson is the president and treasurer. E. H. Talbot vice president and manager. C. W. Lamborn, is the secretary.  

From river freight depot, it will deliver to ten of the leading railroads entering Chicago as well as the steamboat docks.  

10 miles from Fullerton to Campbell. At the dock, patrons can load their freight in a miscellaneous way and deliver it in full truck loads. Considered an 
"experiment".  
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1905 (Illinois Corporations)  

Principal Office: 45 W. Adams  
President or Manager: John G. Johnson (603 60th Pl)  
Secretary: Charles W. Lamborn (47th and Grand)  

1905 (Directory of directors)  

E. H. Talbot: Office is Ontario and Kingsbury. VP, Manager, and Director.  

Ellis Morris: Office is 84 Washington. President, Treasurer, and Director (also the president and director of the Hastings Express Co.). 
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Top: Chicago Tribune / Bottom: Chicago Inter Ocean (both 5/12/1904) 
One shows E. H. Talbot while the other shows Edward H. Talbot (also with J. J. Rooney and John J. Rooney) 

Page  of 67 104



 

 

The Chicago Eagle 
May 28, 1904 

Note: E. H. Talbot is the President 

Plan to launch June 1st with 12 boats 
Plan to build two car ferries 

Secured 24 freight stations on the river from Belmont (north), California (west), and 39th St (south) with a station at “north pier” 
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The Daily Review (Decatur, Illinois) 
December 1, 1904 

Note: E. H. Talbot is still the President 

Began operations on December 1st (six months ahead of schedule).  
Two boats are ready.  

Operating between Fullerton (north) and Campbell (west) for 10 miles.  
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Railway Age (Edition for January 1 to June 30, 1904) 

 

Article in The Railway Age 
Edition for January 1 to June 30, 1904 

Part I 

Page  of 20 85

 

The Railway Age 
Part II 
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Chicago Tribune 
January 8, 1905 

J. E. Johnson is the President (just one month ago, E. H. Talbot was the president) 
The company also seems to have taken a different direction. It’s going into business January 9th (paper is from Sunday).  

One boat is being used with another being planned.  
Offices are now located at 45 W. Adams.  
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Article in the Engineering News 
Edition for January to June 1905. 

Note: E. H. Talbot is the Vice-President, J. G. Johnson is the President 
Freight Station was opened at Grand and Erie.  
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Article in the Iron Age 
Edition for January to June 1905 

Note: E. H. Talbot is the vice-president and manager. 
J. G. Johnson is the president and treasurer 

C. W. Lamborn is the secretary 

Referred to as an “experiment” 
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Entries in the Directory of Directors for the City of Chicago - 1905 

Note:  
E. H. Talbot is the Vice-President, Manager, and Director working at Ontario and Kingsbury 

Ellis Morris is the President, Director, and Treasurer - Office at 84 Washington (he is involved with another business, so this could be a personal office) 

Note: 1904 edition can’t be found. 
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Uncertainty  

Elisha H. Talbot was a well-known publisher of railroad material and used the name "E. H. Talbot". He was older than Edward and moved to New York around the 
time Edward H. Talbot started using the name "E. H. Talbot". Elisha H. Talbot turned to travel publications, as indicated by the 1897 and 1898 Chicago Directories 
(under "Travel"). His business address was Room 1100, 324 Dearborn. These two directories only show "E. H. Talbot", but the 1898 Directory shows "Elisha H. 
Talbot" and that he lives in New York, suggesting there was a Chicago Office for this company. This creates an uncertainty because the "E. H. Talbot" Railroad 
map (below) may involve somebody who lived in New York using a Chicago office. 

Talbot's Industry and Railroad Map of Chicago  

In 1904, somebody named E. H. Talbot with an office in the Continental National Bank Building (218 La Salle St) published a map based upon the 1902 Rand 
McNally Map of Chicago. The objective of the map appears to show property occupied by the jobbing trade, other manufacturers and industries, trunk line 
railroads, connecting and terminal railroads, railroads operated by industries, and public parks and boulevards along with streets, elevated roads, and street car 
lines. 

This coincides with the Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage Company. It is unknown where Edward H. Talbot had a personal office. The Continental National Bank 
Building was nearby to the Medinah Temple, and this particular address is unknown with regard to the other E. H. Talbot. There was an Elisha H. Talbot who was 
involved with railroad publications and a printing business for travel material. However, it would appear plausible that this map was associated with the freight 
company. Michael E. Byczek has concluded, on balance of probabilities, this map was most likely used by his 2x-great-grandfather for the lighterage business.  

 

 

Zoom View 
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Above: North Segment / Below: Southeast and Southwest Segments 
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1916 Birds-eye View of the River. 
The arrow indicates what should be the mid-point of Erie and Grand. 

Note sure, exactly how accurate this drawing is. 
There is a building along with river that could be the Transit Company (or a new one built). 
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1901 Chicago Directory 
The address of 3600 Wabash is reasonable to presume is accurate, since the Talbot family home was located at 4132 S. Wabash at the time 

 

1902 Chicago Directory 
The address of 950 W. Garfield is verified 

 

1903 Chicago Directory 
Same as 1902 
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1904 Chicago Directory 

The address of 2275 N. Hermitage is verified 

This is the first indication that Edward is living on the far north side, which is unusual for him and his entire family 
This is the same year that the Lighterage company is established, which suggests a reason why Edward moved to a new neighborhood 

 

1905 Chicago Directory 

The address of 2123 N. Hoyne is nearby, and is presumed to be accurate 
These are the only two years that Edward is verified to have lived in this area (Lakeview and North Center neighborhoods). 

It is also the only two years that the Lighterage business is known to have existed. 
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Chicago Heights Improvement Company  
Chicago Heights, IL  

Known Duration: 10/4/1906 - 4/18/1907 

It is unconfirmed, but most likely, that the E. H. Talbot associated with real estate development in Chicago Heights was Edward H. Talbot. Michael E. Byczek has 
verified that his 2x-great-grandfather was living in Chicago Heights at the time. The Talbot family was not otherwise associated with Chicago Heights, suggesting 
more than a coincidence.  

The Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage company disappeared in 1905. Edward H. Talbot is absent from the Chicago Directories for 1906 and 1907, when all 
indications are that he was conducting business in Chicago Heights.  

Charles Wacker (namesake of Wacker Drive in Chicago, IL) was the President of the company. He was also the director of the Chicago Heights Land Association. 
Birger Osland was the Secretary of the company, a known business partner of Charles Wacker. The manager of the sales department was E. H. Talbot. These three 
names are the only known names associated with the company. 

Everything about this company other than a few newspaper ads is unknown at present. 

It is unknown whether E. H. Talbot moved from Chicago to Chicago Heights through an ordinary job interview or whether he was involved with the company 
itself. It seems unusual that Charles Wacker just hired Edward H. Talbot randomly. There may have been a connection, such as through Edward’s experience as the 
property manager of the Medinah Temple. It is unclear whether Edward H. Talbot was simply working at this company or whether it should be considered a 
business venture in partnership with Charles Wacker.  

One of the newspaper ads refer to an office at 91 Seventeenth St in Chicago Heights, IL.  

Collectively, the newspaper ads state:  

55 houses on Parnell Ave, Arnold St, Portland Ave, Fifth Ave, and the vicinity.  

$100,000 invested by the company to provide homes for Chicago Heights.  

The "agent" can be found on Portland Ave between 13th and 14th St.  

When 10 homes were left (4/18/1907), a "last call" was made. Any house left unsold on 5/1/1907 will be rented instead.  

The sales agencies of McEldowney & Co, W. H. Donovan, and the Chicago Heights Savings Bank were referred to along with E. H. Talbot.  
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 Chicago Heights Star 
 October 4, 1906 

 Zoom View on next page 
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  Chicago Heights Star 
  October 25, 1906 

  Zoom view on next page 
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 Chicago Heights Star 
 April 18, 1907 

 Zoom View on Next Page 
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1906 Chicago Directory 

Edward appears to be absent for the 1906 and 1907 directories, which matches the conclusion that he was living in Chicago Heights 

 

1907 Chicago Directory 
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Paradise Park Amusement Company  
Chicago Heights, IL 

The E. H. Talbot associated with this project is presumed to be Edward H. Talbot. The real estate development project with Charles Wacker had just ended and it is 
presumed that Edward remained in Chicago Heights looking for new opportunities.  

It would appear that the Paradise Park Amusement Company was created to build an amusement park in Chicago Heights, IL.  

E. H. Talbot and N. W. Fletcher (both appear to be from Chicago Heights) along with other capitalists secured 40 acres of land. Talbot and Fletcher are described as 
the originators and prime movers of the scheme. They planned to open the first phase of the park by September and have the project fully completed in the spring.  

Unclear if Edward Talbot was an owner of this company, or just a promoter.  

Details about the building permit refer to a "number of buildings" that include a one-story casino (50x135 feet) of frame and plaster construction.  

Described as a miniature White City, which was a term used at the time for amusement-like gathering spaces. 

Land was located west of Euclid Ave between 26th St and the creek.  

 

 

 

The Economist: A Weekly Financial, Commercial, and Real Estate Newspaper 
Edition for August 24, 1907 

Note: This appears to be the same project as described in the Chicago Star to rebuild the White City because the names are the same. 
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The following is a copy/paste textual version of the original newspaper article in the Chicago Star on August 8, 1907 
The original cannot be obtained online in digital format. 

WHITE CITY  

Chicago Heights to Have Amusement Park located southwest of the city. Company Gets Control or Forty Acre Tract-Work to Be Begun at Once Chicago Heights is to have 
an amusement park. E. H. Talbot and N. W. Fletcher of this city, in conjunction with several Chicago capitalists, have secured 40 acres of land southwest of town, a portion 
of what is known as the Kirgis farm, and will begin at once, it is said, the building of a miniature White City. Plans for the main buildings are being prepared by Irving W. 
Kelly, the architect and will be completed within a week. John Keasl of this city will have charge of the landscape work, which insures picturesque grounds. The tract of 
land is an ideal one for the purposes for which it has been secured. It is endowed with natural beauty, being well-wooded. It extends from a short distance west of Euclid 
avenue extended on both sides of Twenty-sixth street to the creek. Mr. Talbot and Mr. Fletcher, who are the originators and prime movers in the park scheme, while not 
prepared to give accurate details, said the place when completed would be one of the handsomest amusement parks in or about Chicago. The buildings will be of attractive 
design, and the grounds in keeping with the landscape artist's ideas. There will be many attractions, the demands for concessions already being surprising. It is thought that 
the Chicago Heights Street Car company will extend its line lo the park as a means of transportation to and from the downtown district. While the park will serve primarily 
as a resort for Chicago Heights people it is also expected thai it will be made frequent use of by Chicago societies and others for picnic purposes. It is the intention of the 
promoters lo have a portion of the park opened by the middle of September, and the entire place completed ready for business in the spring. Chicago Heights has long been 
in need of an amusement attraction of this sort, and there is no reason to doubt the success of the undertaking if it is properly carried out and managed. 
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Talbot Amusement Company 

It is presumed that the Edward Talbot associated with this project is Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandfather Edward H. Talbot. All indications are that  
Edward H. Talbot was trying to build an amusement park in Chicago Heights right before this project. Edward died a few months later and was listed as both real 
estate and a promoter at the time of his death.  

The only reference to this company was events that took place on 1/8/1908. Edward H. Talbot died in August.  

The objective of this business was to build an amusement park to rival that of Coney Island in New York.  

Two people are involved, Edward Talbot and Fred Funk. One article refers to them collectively as residents of Chicago Heights. 

There are only three known newspaper articles about this company, which was incorporated in New York, according to one of the articles. One article is just a 
repeat, which means there are just two. These two articles contain different details.  

Two articles from 1/9/1908 have conflicting details. The Indianapolis Star refers to E. Talbot and Fred Funk securing an option to purchase 80 acres near Lake 
George near Hammond, Indiana. The Chicago Inter Ocean states that the land was transferred to the "Talbot Amusement Company". This article refers to Edward 
Talbot. It is unknown whether the land was legally acquired or just an option.  
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.  
        

         Indianapolis Star (1/9/1908) 

 

Article in the Chicago Tribune 
January 9, 1908 
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1/17/1908 - The Bristol Banner (Indiana) 
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1908 Chicago Directory 

Edward H. Talbot passed away in 1908 while living at 6555 S. Green.  
His return to Chicago matches the conclusion that he was only briefly working in Chicago Heights while launching multiple new real estate ventures 

However, this directory listing shows that there is another Edward H. Talbot in Chicago at the same time who is also a manager 

 

1909 Chicago Directory 

Edward is still listed at 6555 S. Green, despite having passed away the year earlier 
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Coincidental Name of E. H. Talbot in Chicago 

.   

Chicago Inter Ocean - 7/15/1889 
A different E. H. Talbot was also involved with interchange freight in Chicago (not Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandfather) 
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The Indianapolis Journal - 8/4/1902 

This is not Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandfather and refers to the same individual as the above article from 1889 
The article is about the same time as the Chicago Lighterage and Freight Company (1904-05) 
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Additional Information 

Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney are Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandparents. Their daughter Marie T. Talbot (great-grandmother) married  
Martin J. Flanagan at Holy Name Cathedral in 1922, the same church where her parents were married in 1880. Their daughter Marie C. Flanagan (grandmother) 
married Michael S. Byczek at St. Bridget’s in the Bridgeport neighborhood in 1950. Their son Michael M. Byczek (father) married Betty A. Bykowski in 1974  
at St. Helen’s on Augusta and Oakley in Chicago. They have two children, Michael E. Byczek (the eldest) and Katherine S. Byczek, both born in the Bridgeport 
neighborhood.  

Michael E. Byczek has been compiling actual records for the Talbot and Rooney families for over 30 years. He has gathered an extensive collection of documents. 
This compiled documentary is an accurate source of genealogy for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney. 

Feel free to send a message for more information or genealogy collaboration. 

Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Real Estate Broker 
Chicago, IL (United States) 

6/20/2025 

Expanded upon and revision of an earlier documentary about Edward H. Talbot’s business ventures dated 2/2/2025. 

michael@byczek.pro 
https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Copyright © 2025. Michael E. Byczek. All Rights Reserved.
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The Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney Family Documentary 

Part III: Edward H. Talbot and his 2nd wife Delia M. Talbot (Primarily covering the years 1900-1908) 

Compiled by Michael E. Byczek 
2x-great-grandson of Edward H. Talbot 

Step-great-great-grandson of Delia M. Talbot 

Chicago, IL 
michael@byczek.pro 

https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Edward H. Talbot’s first wife was Kittie A. Rooney. They were married in 1880 at Holy Name Cathedral in Chicago, IL. Kittie passed away on 9/19/1899. Their children 
were Frank (1885), Edgar (1888), and Marie (1890). Edward and Kittie are Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandparents. 

Refer to Part I of “The Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney Family Documentary” for detailed genealogy about Edward and Kittie prior to her death in 1899. 

One year and one day after Kittie (Rooney) Talbot passed away, Edward H. Talbot married his first cousin Delia M. Talbot in Benton Harbor, MI. Edward was 46 years old 
and Delia was 24 years old. The wedding took place at St. John’s Catholic Church located on Catalpa and Columbus.  

While documents have not been found that expressly identify Edward and Delia as first cousins, there is enough family knowledge to verify this conclusion.  

Delia’s parents were James Talbot and Ellen Bannon. She was born in Ballinlonty, County Tipperary (Ireland) and baptized under the name Bridget Talbot at the Drom and 
Inch Catholic Parish on 12/4/1875. Edward’s father Thomas Talbot and Delia’s father James Talbot are presumed to have been brothers. 

Edward and Delia Talbot had three children: 

Child    Born   Baptism   Church Location   Notes 

Edward Howard Talbot  10/6/1901  Visitation    Englewood (Chicago, IL) 
Helen Loretto Talbot  1/4/1905  Our Lady of Lourdes   Ravenswood (Chicago, IL) 
Kathleen Talbot   10/26/1906  St. Agnes    Chicago Heights, IL   Baptized as Catherine Mary Talbot 

Edward H. Talbot passed away at the Talbot family home located at 6555 S. Green in the Englewood neighborhood of Chicago, IL on 8/10/1908. He died of Typhoid fever. 
The funeral was held nearby at St. Bernard located at approximately 66th and Stewart. Edward was buried in his parent’s family plot at Calvary Cemetery in Evanston, IL.  

After Edward’s death, Delia Talbot operated lodging rooms at 61st and State in the Washington Park neighborhood of Chicago, IL. She married John Hudson on 6/3/1914 
at St. Anselm.  

John Hudson and Delia Talbot had two children, Mary (1915) and Alice (1918). John passed away on 10/23/1939 at the family home located at 5810 S. Sangamon in the 
Englewood neighborhood of Chicago, IL. Delia (Talbot) Hudson passed away on 6/27/1951 also at 5810 S. Sangamon. Her funeral was held at the nearby Visitation 
Catholic Church. They are both buried in the Talbot family plot at Calvary Cemetery. 
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1900 Census 
Edward his living with his mother Hannah Talbot at 4132 S. Wabash 

He was listed as working in real estate 
Right part shown below 
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 Edward H. Talbot and Delia M. Talbot Marriage License 
 Berrien County, MI 

 Edward listed as a Promoter in Chicago.  

 The license was issued on 9/19/1900, exactly one year after  
 Kittie (Rooney) Talbot passed away.  

 They were married the following day, which was one year and one day after   
 Kittie’s death. 
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  Affidavit for Marriage License 
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Ledger book for return of marriage licenses 
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The News-Palladium (Benton Harbor, MI) 
9/20/1900 
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Delia Talbot’s Baptism 
Ballinlonty (Drom and Inch Catholic Parish) - County Tipperary, Ireland 

Baptized on 12/4/1875 
Date of birth not listed on the baptism record 
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Edward H. Talbot’s Death 

 

Edward H. Talbot Death Certificate - Version I 
Chicago, IL 
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Edward H. Talbot Death Certificate - Version II 
Chicago, IL 
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Chicago Tribune - 8/12/1908 

 

Chicago Daily News - 8/12/1908 

 

Chicago Examiner - 8/12/1908 
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Chicago Englewood Times - 8/14/1908 
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6555 S. Green (Chicago, IL) 
Englewood neighborhood  

Cook County Assessor Online Photo 
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Burial Index Card - Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) 
Refer to Part I of “The Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney Family Documentary” for exact grave location analysis and actual photographs 

Page  of 14 46



Delia (Talbot) Hudson’s Death 

 

Delia (Talbot) Hudson Death Certificate 
Chicago, IL 
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Chicago Tribune 6/29/1951 [Both items] 

Page  of 16 46



 

Chicago Daily News - 6/29/1951 
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Burial Index Card - Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) 
Refer to Part I of “The Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney Family Documentary” for exact grave location analysis and actual photographs 
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Children of Edward H. Talbot and Delia M. Talbot 
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1901 Baptism for Edward Howard Talbot 
Visitation Church (Chicago, IL) 

Englewood neighborhood 

Note: Edward, the father, is identified as Edward H. Talbot while the son is Edward Howard Talbot 
This is a strong indication that Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandfather’s real name was Edward Henry Talbot, not Edward Howard Talbot I 

Godparents were William J. Talbot and Ellen Talbot, presumed to be Delia’s brother and sister 

Edward Howard Talbot 

 

Baptism of son Edward at Visitation Church located at Garfield and Peoria in the Englewood neighborhood 

Note: The father is listed as Edward H. and the son as Edward Howard. 
Frank’s birth certificate lists Edward with Henry as middle name. 
Refer to the separate documentary about possible Talbot nobility. 

There is folklore about the House of Howard and Delia’s family in Ireland, along with other Talbots, paid special praise to the Howard family. 
This includes middle names of Howard. 

It’s presumed that Delia renamed Edward from Edward Henry to Edward Howard and started a lineage that ended with Edward Howard Talbot IV.  

Godparents are William J. Talbot (presume Delia’s brother) and Ellen Talbot (presume Delia’s sister Nellie). 
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1905 Baptism for Helen Loretto Talbot 
Our Lady of Lourdes (Chicago, IL) 

Ravenswood neighborhood 

Father’s name is written as Edward H. Talbot 

Godparents are Thomas Talbot and Rose Talbot 
Both Edward and Delia have brothers Thomas Talbot in Chicago. Rose is the wife of Delia’s brother William. 

Helen Loretto Talbot 
 

Baptism of Helen at Our Lady of Lourdes Church (4600 N. Ashland) located in the Ravenswood neighborhood.  

Note: There are two churches with the same name, but different records. Based on Directory listings, and the manner of how the two different records were listed online 
and digitized, it’s presumed that the correct church is 4600 N. Ashland. 

The godfather is Thomas Talbot (either Edward or Delia’s brother) and the godmother is Rose Talbot (presume Delia’s brother William’s wife). 
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1906 Baptism for Catherine Mary Talbot 
St. Agnes (Chicago Heights, IL) 

Father’s name is written as E. H. Talbot 

Godparents are Thomas Talbot and Margaret Talbot 
Both Edward and Delia had brothers Thomas. 

Delia’s brother Thomas had a daughter Margaret, suggesting the godfather is Margaret’s father 

Catherine Mary Talbot 

 

Baptism for Catherine at St. Agnes Church in Chicago Heights, IL. 

It is not clear about the godparents. Both Edward and Delia have brothers Thomas. Delia’s brother Thomas has a daughter Margaret. 
However, Thomas’s daughter was only 13 years old in 1906. She is the only known Margaret Talbot. 
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Delia M. Talbot’s 2nd Marriage 
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Marriage License for Delia Talbot and John Hudson 
Chicago, IL 
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Church Marriage Record 
St. Anselm (61st and Michigan - Chicago, IL) 
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Mary Louise Hudson Birth Certificate 
Chicago, IL 
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Alice Hudson Birth Certificate 
Chicago, IL 
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 1939 John Hudson Death Certificate 
 Chicago, IL 
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Chicago Tribune - 10/25/1939 

 

Chicago Daily News - 10/24/1939 
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Burial Index card - Calvary Cemetery (Evanston, IL) 
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Census 

1910: Address appears 10 E. 61st St. Number is illegible. 

Edward died two years earlier. He is listed as born in Boston (children’s father) 
Delia listed as “Keeping Lodging House”. 
Unless it’s a mistake, Delia is listed as a renter. 
Delia lists year of immigration as 1893. 

1920: 5810 S. Sangamon (Own) 

Delia is remarried. John Hudson listed as Manager for Knights of Columbus. 
Delia listed as immigrated in 1893 and naturalized. 

1930: 5810 S. Sangamon (Own) 

John Hudson listed as caretaker for fraternal organization 
Delia listed as immigrated in 1895 and naturalized. 

1940: 5810 S. Sangamon (Own) 

Living with sister Nellie 
Delia (62) and Nellie (64) both working as housekeeping for private family. 
John Hudson died year before. 

1950: 5810 S. Sangamon 

Delia (72) 
Appears to have a lodger 
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1910 Census 
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1920 Census 
Right part shown below 
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1930 Census 
Right part shown below 
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1940 Census 
Right part shown below 
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1950 Census 
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1895 Sanborn Map 
The corner of 61st and State. 

The corner address was 6057 State, which appears in the directory. 
10 E. 61st would have been the equivalent (old system) of 1261. This address doesn’t exist, but it would have been the same building (perhaps side door). 

This building is referred to as a 4 story brick building and is called the “Hotel Tylee”, which makes sense in 1910 it would have been a lodging house. 
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5810 S. Sangamon 
Chicago, IL - Englewood Neighborhood 

Cook County Assessor Online Photo 
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Edward H. Talbot Residential and Business Chronology 

 

Chronology of Edward’s Business and Residential Addresses from 1900-1908 

Notes: [1]  Unknown whether the correct Edward. Refer to Chicago Directory 
 [2], [3]  It is presumed that Edward was behind the “Talbot Map” and Chicago Car Ferry Lighterage Company. Refer to business documentary. 
 [4], [5]  It is presumed that Edward was behind two Amusement companies. Refer to business documentary. 

Refer to the business documentary for details about Edward’s business activities.  

Note: 1904-1905 were the two years that Edward appears to have organized the Chicago Car Ferry and Lighterage company along with the E. H. Talbot Railroad Map. 
Those are the two years that he was living in Lakeview and North Center. He was in Back of the Yards prior, and Chicago Heights afterwards. The two appear connected. 

Year Occupation Company Office Location Residential Current System

1900 Promoter 237 5th Ave #906 (old system - Medinah) 4132 Wabash

1901 [1] 3600 Wabash

1902-3 Promoter 950 W. Garfield 848 W. Garfield

1904 2275 N. Hermintage 4010 N. Hermitage

1904 [2] Talbot Map 218 LaSalle (old system - Continental Bank)

1905 [3] Chicago Car Ferry Lighterage 45 W. Adams (old system) 
Ontario and Kingsbury

2123 N. Hoyne 3822 N. Hoyne

1906-7 Real Estate Chicago Heights Improvement Co. 91 Seventeenth St - Chicago Heights Chicago Heights

1907 [4] Paradise Park Amusement Co. 
Chicago Heights

1908 [5] Talbot Amusement Co. 
Hammond and/or Chicago

1908 Real Estate 6555 S. Green
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Bronzeville Neighborhood - Chicago, IL 

 

1912 Sanborn Map 
3600 Wabash appears to have been a 5-story brick building. Perhaps a large corner apartment building. 
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4010 N. Hermitage (Chicago, IL) 
Lakeview neighborhood 

Cook County Assessor Online Photo 

Page  of 44 46



 

3822 N. Hoyne (Chicago, IL) 
North Center neighborhood  

Cook County Assessor Online Photo  

Page  of 45 46



Additional Information 

Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney are Michael E. Byczek’s 2x-great-grandparents. Their daughter Marie T. Talbot (great-grandmother) married Martin J. Flanagan at 
Holy Name Cathedral in 1922, the same church where her parents were married in 1880. Their daughter Marie C. Flanagan (grandmother) married Michael S. Byczek at 
St. Bridget’s in the Bridgeport neighborhood in 1950. Their son Michael M. Byczek (father) married Betty A. Bykowski in 1974 at St. Helen’s on Augusta and Oakley in 
Chicago. They have two children, Michael E. Byczek (the eldest) and Katherine S. Byczek, both born in the Bridgeport neighborhood.  

Michael E. Byczek has been compiling actual records for the Talbot and Rooney families for over 30 years. He has gathered an extensive collection of documents. This 
compiled documentary is an accurate source of genealogy for Edward H. Talbot and Kittie A. Rooney. 

Feel free to send a message for more information or genealogy collaboration. 

Michael E. Byczek 
Illinois Attorney and Real Estate Broker 
Chicago, IL (United States) 

6/23/2025 

Expanded upon and revision of an earlier documentary about Edward H. Talbot’s business ventures dated 2/2/2025. 

michael@byczek.pro 
https://michaelbyczek.pro 

Copyright © 2025. Michael E. Byczek. All Rights Reserved.
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